

MICHAEL BARCARSE

HIGH SCHOOL TEACHER

PROFILE

Career Technical and Agriculture Education teacher with 23+ years of experience, all with the Cobb County School District. Possess an Ed.S. in Education. Expertise in Microsoft Office applications, computer-aided drawing, 3D Modeling, and additive/subtractive manufacturing equipment. Currently teaching Drafting. Active involvement as a SkillsUSA Advisor and Region 3 Co-Chair, along with the dedication to toward ACCT Professional Learning Committee, and CTAE Cobb Collaborative Communities to guide and influence individuals to be successful.

EXPERIENCE

TEACHER

North Cobb High School, Kennesaw, GA / 2006 - Present

- CTAE teacher: Drafting, Technology Education
- SkillsUSA Advisor, Region 3 Co-Chair
- Civil Engineering Club Co-Advisor
- Teacher Mentor
- ACCT Professional Learning Committee
- GACTE, TIEGA, Camp T&I Presenter/Facilitator
- Textbook adoption committee
- NCHS Strategic Planning Committee for College and Career/Graduation
- Local, county, and state GHP interviewer panel
- Assist local administration tardy discipline and emergency evacuation maps

Sprayberry High School, Marietta, GA / 2001 - 2006

- CTAE teacher: Technology Education, Drafting
- TSA Advisor
- Head Coach: Girls Volleyball
- Coaching assistant: Boys Soccer, Girls Volleyball

South Cobb High School, Austell, GA / 1996 - 2001

- CTAE teacher: Technology Education, Graphic Communications, Principles of Technology, Drafting
- Coaching assistant: Cross Country, Track & Field, Boys Soccer, Girls Volleyball
- TSA Advisor
- Yearbook Co-advisor

ADJUNCT INSTRUCTOR

ITT Technical Institute, Kennesaw, GA / 2007 – 2008

Drafting and Design Instructor

RECOGNITIONS

Nominated NCHS CTAE Teacher of the Year for Cobb CTAE TOY 2019 Golden Tomahawk Award, Employee of the Month, November 2018 Nominated TIEGA Teacher of the Year 2017 Nominated Teacher of the Year 2011, 2013, 2014, 2017 Completed Industry Certification for AD&D Program 2015

CONTACTS

Email:

michael.barcarse@cobbk12.org michaelbarcarse@me.com

Phone:

770 595 4101 (mobile) 770 975 6685 x804 (office)

Address:

634 Crosswinds Cir Marietta, GA 30008

SOCIAL MEDIA



northcobbskillsusa



Michael Barcarse

SKILLS

- Problem Solving
- Adaptability/Flexibility
- Leadership
- Computer and Technology Literacy
- Self-Motivation

EDUCATION

EdS/Education

NOVA Southeastern University, 2006 - 2017

MEd/Curriculum & Instruction

Coppin State University,

2001 - 2006

1991 - 1996

BS/Occupational and Studies, Education

Old Dominion University,

AAS/Drafting & Design

Tidewater Community College, 1989 - 1992

ASSOCIATIONS

First Educators ACTE GACTE TIEGA SkillsUSA